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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

This addendum consists of preliminary questions and written responses for RFQ #10805 On-Call 

Environmental Planning and Consulting Services for Various Local and Federally Funded Road, 

Bridge, Building, Facilities, and Parks Projects Located Within Monterey County, California 

 The signed acknowledgement page of Addendum No. 1 must be signed and submitted with your 

qualifications package.  

 Qualifications packages received without the signed acknowledgement page, will be considered non-

responsive.  
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This Addendum No. 1 consists of preliminary questions/written responses for RFQ #10805 On-Call 

Environmental Planning and Consulting Services for Various Local and Federally Funded Road, 

Bridge, Building, Facilities, and Parks Projects Located Within Monterey County, California 

Question 

No. 

Question County of Monterey Response 

1 Is the County aiming to have full service 

CEQA and NEPA consultants or would 

the County be open to having 

consultants on the list for specific 

specialties like noise? 

Monterey County’s goal is to have full service 

environmental consultants that provide 

services as stated in the RFQ. Consultants can 

include sub-consultants who may provide 

specific services such as acoustic studies, 

ecological consulting firm, etc. 

2 Will the County consider bids that 

address some, but not all, of the RFQ’s 

Scope of Work If an ecological 

consulting firm, could only address 

portions of the scope dealing with 

biological/aquatic resources (surveys, 

studies, technical reports, permitting, 

etc.)?  

Please refer to the answer to question number 

1. 

3 Is a 10-H2 form required for 

subconsultants? 

Yes, please use the Attachment B- Exhibit 10-

H2 Cost Proposal form on page 31 of RFQ 

#10805 

4 The “Scoring Criteria Table” in Section 

9 of the RFQ identifies a 3-page limit 

for the “Project Management 

Approach.” Does this refer to Section 2 

of the proposal/SOQ (for which no page 

limit is identified in Section 8 of the 

RFQ) or to Section 4 of the 

proposal/SOQ (for which a 1-page limit 

is identified in Section 8 of the RFQ)? 

Project Management Approach is revised to 

have a three (3) page limit on page 14 of the 

RFQ to be consistent with Section 9, Selection 

Criteria. 

5 Is it possible to send over Exhibit 10 

(enclosed) in Excel form? It would be 

helpful in punching numbers in with 

subconsultants prior to submittal. 

The Caltrans10 H-2 forms that include some 

calculation tables can be found using this link 

*LAPM Chapter 10 Exhibit 10 H1-H3 Cost

Proposal (ca.gov).  The County utilizes the 

forms from this website. Excel forms created 

by proposers are acceptable however, the 

forms must replicate the PDF 10-H2 Caltrans 

forms. 

~ END ADDENDUM No. 1 ~ 
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